
From: Julie Friebele
To: "Rachel Granneman"
Subject: RE: FOIA Request
Date: Friday, March 02, 2018 1:33:00 PM

Good Afternoon Ms. Granneman,
 
This email is in response to your FOIA request relating to:
Any and all correspondence including email and email attachments, between any employee or
representative of NorthPoint Development and any current or previous employee, trustee, or
administrator of the Village of Elwood.
 
Response: Please use the links below to view the records responsive to your FOIA request.
 
Thank you,
 
Julie Friebele
Village Clerk
Village of Elwood
401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421
815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861
 
 7/7/17
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/892
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/894
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/893
 7/26/17
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/827
 8/4/17
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/898
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/896
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/897
 8/14/17
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/902
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/903
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/904
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/899
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/905
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/900
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/901
9/1/17
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

mailto:julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
mailto:RGranneman@elpc.org
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
9/13/17
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/906
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/907
9/14/17
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/912
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/913
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/908
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/909
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/910
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/911
10/3/17
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/915
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/914
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/916
12/4/17
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/917
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/918
12/21/17
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/919
1/5/18
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/757
1/10/18
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/758
1/19/18
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/789
1/25/18
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/784
2/8/18
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/868
2/12/18
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/886
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/882
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/884
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/885
 
http://www.villageofelwood.com/DocumentCenter/View/830
 
 
From: Julie Friebele [mailto:julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 5:33 PM
To: 'Rachel Granneman' <RGranneman@elpc.org>
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


 
Good Afternoon Mr. Granneman,
This email is in relating to your FOIA request. The Village is exercising its right for a five (5)
business day extension to satisfy your request. Please see attached letter.
 
Thank you,
 
Julie Friebele
Village Clerk
Village of Elwood
401 E. Mississippi Avenue
Elwood, IL 60421
815-424-1079 Fax 815-423-6861
 
 
 
From: Rachel Granneman [mailto:RGranneman@elpc.org] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 10:27 AM
To: julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com
Subject: FOIA Request
 
Good morning,
Please see attached FOIA request, and I would appreciate if you could confirm receipt. Thank you!
 

Rachel Granneman
Staff Attorney
Environmental Law & Policy Center
35 E. Wacker, Suite 1600
Chicago, IL 60601
(312) 795-3737
 

mailto:RGranneman@elpc.org
mailto:julie.friebele@villageofelwood.com

